COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General

Mark R. Herring 202 North Ninth Street
Attorney General Richmond, Virginia 23219
January 4, 2019 804-786-2071

Fax 804-786-1991

Virginia Relay Services
Virginia Regulatory Town Hall 80()‘828—71 112;)

By Electronic Mail

Re: Periodic Review of Regulations Governing Juvenile Work and Educational Release
Programs (6 VAC 35-180 — Mental Health Services Transition Plans for Incarceration Juveniles)

Dear Sir or Madam:

I have reviewed the above regulations and find that the Board of Juvenile Justice has the
authority to promulgate them. Further, the regulations are not in conflict with state or federal law
or other administrative regulations.

Very truly yours,
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Diane M. Abato
Senior Assistant Attorney General/Chief
Correctional Litigation Section
Office of the Attorney General



